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THIS IS NOT AN ORDER                                            DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  May 26, 2022 

 
ITB OPENING DATE AND TIME:  JUNE 3, 2022, 3:00 P.M. AKST 
 
This amendment forms a part of the ITB document and provide answers, clarifications, and 
modifications to the ITB requirements. All other items remain the same.  
 

1. The following changes were made to the Bid Schedule Lot #1. Please see the attached ITB 2023-2000-
5160 Bid Schedule – AMD #1 
 

a. Lines 2, 2.1, 3, 3.1, 4 and 4.1 – Brand and model specified have been discontinued. Upgrade or 
recommended replacement by the manufacturer will be accepted.  

b. Line 18 – Size XS is removed.  
c. Line 27.2 - added Size: L – 5X TALL 
d. Lines 28 and 28.1 – Updated correct manufacture number for the TDU Green color: 72194 
e. Line 33 - Size XS is removed. 
f. Line 36.2 – added Size: 5X – 6X for Black and Navy color only 
g. Line 36.3 – added Size: L – 6X TALL for Black and Navy color only  
h. Line 39 - Size XS is removed. 
i. Line 39.1 – added Size 4X – 6X 
j. Line 39, 39.1, 40 and 41 - Brand and model specified have been discontinued. Upgrade or 

recommended replacement by the manufacturer will be accepted. 
k. Line 40 - This item does not come above size 2X. Sizes 3X is removed.  
l. Line 40.1 - This item does not come above size 2X. This line is removed in its entirety.  
m. Line 43 – This item has been discontinued. Other brand and model offered will be reviewed.  
n. Line 49.1 – Other brand and model offered will be reviewed.  

 
2. The following changes were made to the Bid Schedule Lot #2. Please see the attached ITB 2023-2000-

5160 Bid Schedule – AMD #1 
 

a. Line 1 – Flight Suit. This line item is removed in its entirety. 
b. Line 10 – Goggles. This line item is removed in its entirety. 
c. Lines 12 – Elbow Pads. Color Olive Drab is removed. Other brand and model offered will be 

reviewed, Black in color.  
d. Line 13 – Knee Pads. Color Olive Drab is removed. Other brand and model offered will be 

reviewed, Black in color.  
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e. Line 21 – Flex Cuff Cutter. Other brand and model offered will be reviewed. 
f. Line 26 – Tourniquet. Updated the part numbers specific for color Black (#30-0001) and Orange 

(#30-0023). 
g. Line 27 – Tourniquet Holder. Updated the part numbers specific for color OD (#30-0053) and 

Black (#30-0057). 
h. Line 28 – Gunshot Trauma Kit added.  

 
NOTE: Bid Schedule AMD #1 Lot #2 item numbers were adjusted according to the changes above and has 
a total of 29.5 items.  
 
 
3. Vendor Question: 

- Do any of the items in Lot 2 require customization, such as emblem application, embroidery, or 
screening? If yes, would you please confirm the customization required? 

 
DOC Response: 
No. Customization such as emblem, embroidery or print screen is not required for any of the items in 
Lot #2.  
 

4. Vendor Question: 
- The vest on Line 6 of Lot 2 is not available in sage – the available colors are black, navy, tan, and 

white. Will the tan color meet your needs, as the manufacturer states this is the closest option to 
sage? 

 
DOC Response: 
Stab vest can be any color.  
 

5. Vendor Question: 
- Line 16 of Lot 2, the requested part number is from 5.11 Tactical and the requested brand is 

Blackhawk. Would you please clarify the specific product you need? 
 

DOC Response: 
Requested brand is Blackhawk Quick Release Pouch, #37CL116.  
5.11 brand and comparable model will be accepted. Other brand and model substitutes will be 
reviewed.  

- END OF AMENDMENT ONE (1)   -  
 
 

  
Maria Ostlie 
Procurement Specialist II 
PHONE: (907) 465-3337 
maria.ostlie@alaska.gov  
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